NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
Commissioners Courtroom
710 S. Main Street, Georgetown
January 1, 2025
3:00 P.M.

The Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in Special Session at the above
location, date, and time to consider the items set forth below. It is the intent of the Commissioners
Court to have a quorum physically present at the meeting. Up to two (2) Commissioners Court
members may participate by videoconference call in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act.

Review and approval of minutes.

Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county.

REGULAR AGENDA

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Official Bonds for newly sworn
Elected Officials of Williamson County, Texas.

Acknowledge and enter into the official minutes the hiring of employees from newly sworn Elected
Officials of Williamson County.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action concerning the appointment of Byron Totty as Deputy
Constable for Precinct 3.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position title
changes, position grade changes, and any corresponding line item transfers.

Public Comment Period. The Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Comment Period to allow
members of the public to address the Court regarding matters pertaining to or affecting Williamson
County but that do not appear as an Agenda ltem on a meeting’s Agenda. During such Public
Comment Period, speakers shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes to make his/her remarks
and the maximum overall discussion time allowed for the Public Comment Period, regardless of the
number of members of the public wishing to address the Court during such period, shall be limited to
ten (10) minutes. Speaking time, to the extent possible, will be evenly allocated among speakers
should more than five (5) speakers desire to speak during the Public Comment Period. Please note
that the members of the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the
agenda.



Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County
Courthouse, a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 27th day of December 2024 at 3:00
P.M. and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



Commissioners Court - Special Session 3.
Meeting Date: 01/01/2025

Official Bonds Elected Officials

Submitted By: Becky Pruitt, Commissioners Court

Department: County Judge

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Official Bonds for newly sworn Elected Officials of
Williamson County, Texas.

Background
Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. | | Description | | Amount
Attachments

Bonds
Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/21/2024 09:27 AM

Form Started By: Becky Pruitt Started On: 11/21/2024 09:26 AM

Final Approval Date: 11/21/2024



MERCHANTS S\

BONDING COMPANY.

MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) P.O. BOX 14498, DES MOINES, 1A 50306-3498
PHONE: (800) 678-8171 FAX: (515) 243-3854

TEXAS OFFICIAL BOND AND OATH
FOR COUNTY ATTORNEY

THE STATE OF TEXAS

County of Williamson Bond No. TX 804481
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:
That we, Doyle Eugene Hobbs, Jr. , as Principal, and

the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (Mutual), a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of
Texas, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the Governor of the State of Texas, his/her successors in office,
in the sum of Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00 ) DOLLARS.

THE CONDITION OF THE ABOVE OBLIGATION is such, that, whereas, the above bounden Principal was
onthe _Sth _ day of November ,_ 2024 duly Elected to the office of
County Attorney in and for Williamson County in the State of Texas, for a term
commencing on the _1st_day of January ,2025 _ and expires on the_31st_day of December . 2028

Now, therefore, if the said Principal shall well and faithfully perform and discharge all the duties required of
him/her by law as the aforesaid officer, and shall faithfully pay over in the manner prescribed by law all money that
he/she collects or receives for any county or the state, then this obligation to be void, otherwise to remain in full
force and effect.

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that regardless of the number of years this bond may remain in force and the num-
ber of claims which may be made against this bond, the liability of the Surety shall not be cumulative and the aggre-
gate liability of the Surety for any and all claims, suits, or actions under this bond shall not exceed the amount stated
above. Any revision of the bond amount shall not be cumulative.

PROVIDED, FURTHER, that this bond may be canceled by the Surety by sending written notice to the party to
whom this bond is payable stating that, not less than thirty (30) days thereafter, the Surety's liability hereunder shall
terminate as to subsequent acts of the Principal.

Dated this 20th day of November 2024

Doyle Eugene Hobbs, Jr.

, P Principal
ol ) &,,-m_%ﬁ'«//

Doyle.Eugene Hobbs, Ir.” =
Merchgnts Bonding Company (Mutual)

A I Y T

Lisa Roppolo Attorney-in-Fact!

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL
THE STATE OF TEXAS

Countyof __[AJ1] li S o

Before me, S‘i‘wé?lfldru g Lile gd . a notary public, on this day personally appeared
Doyle Eugene Hobbs, Jr. known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the

foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for the purposes and consideration
therein expressed.
Given under my hand and seal of office, at 6€.ofz¥? Ytron, TX

this g day of Défombs o 034
F.,  STEPHANIE J.LLOYD Heoliza u%\’. o Zp?ﬁ,{

i2 My Notary ID # 134027569

=
el

PO 0142 TX (1/21]| e Expires Oclober 21, 2026 Lrtliam son County, Texas.




MERCHANW\

BONDING COMPANY.
MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) P.O. BOX 14498, DES MOINES, [A 50306-3498
PHONE: (800) 678-8171 FAX: (515) 243-3854

TEXAS OFFICIAL BOND AND OATH

FOR CONSTABLE
THE STATE OF TEXAS i
County of Williamson Bond No. M
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:
That we, Jeffrey Anderson , as Principal, and

the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (Mutual), a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of
Texas, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the Governor of the State of Texas, his/her successors in office,
in the sum of One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ( $1,500.00 ).

THE CONDITION OF THE ABOVE OBLIGATION is such, that, whereas, the above bounden Principal was
onthe Sth  day of November ) 2024 | duly Elected to the office of
Constable in and for Williamson County in the State of Texas, for a term
commencing on the st day of January 2025 and expiring on the 3lst day of December 2028

Now, therefore, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the duties imposed by law, then this obligation to
be void, otherwise to be in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that regardless of the number of years this bond may remain in force and the num-
ber of claims which may be made against this bond, the liability of the Surety shall not be cumulative and the aggre-
gate liability of the Surety for any and all claims, suits, or actions under this bond shall not exceed the amount stated
above. Any revision of the bond amount shall not be cumulative.

PROVIDED, FURTHER, that this bond may be canceled by the Surety by sending written notice to the party to
whom this bond is payable stating that, not less than thirty (30) days thereafter, the Surety's liability hereunder shall
terminate as to subsequent acts of the Principal.

Dated this 21st day of November 2024

Jeffrey Anderson

~Principal
By: Oy —— R W Chbar 00 AT
Jeffréy=Anderson
Merchants %Company (Mutual)
By: /
Attorney-in-Aa
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL
THE STATE OF TEXAS
County of Williamson
Before me, Bvolin Ay CO)C _a notary public, on this day personally appeared

~ T

) Jeffrey Andersdn o ~ known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for the purposes and consideration
therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office, at 660 VIS Wi ‘B\W’l “ém: Z (6' O"de POMJLIR 7&0'%

this e day of _\ g 04 bt : gl oz,({
; A L nﬁ (—Z) / -

Williamson County, Texas.




MERCHANTS S\

BONDING COMPANY.

MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) P.O. BOX 14498, DES MOINES, 1A 503006-3498
PHONE: (800) 678-8171 FAX:(515) 243-3854

TEXAS OFFICIAL BOND AND OATH
FOR CONSTABLE

THE STATE OF TEXAS .,
County of Williamson Bond No. =
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

That we, Kevin Brian Wilkie , as Principal, and

the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (Mutual), a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of
Texas, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the Governor of the State of Texas, his/her successors in office,

in the sum of One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ( $1,500.00 ).

THE CONDITION OF THE ABOVE OBLIGATION is such, that, whereas, the above bounden Principal was
onthe Sth day of November , 2024 duly Elected to the office of
Constable in and for Williamson County in the State of Texas, for a term

commencing onthe _Ist dayof  January 2025 andexpiringonthe 3lst dayof December 2028

Now, therefore, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the duties imposed by law, then this obligation to
be void, otherwise to be in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that regardless of the number of years this bond may remain in force and the num-
ber of claims which may be made against this bond, the liability of the Surety shall not be cumulative and the aggre-
gate liability of the Surety for any and all claims, suits, or actions under this bond shall not exceed the amount stated
above. Any revision of the bond amount shall not be cumulative.

PROVIDED, FURTHER, that this bond may be canceled by the Surety by sending written notice to the party to
whom this bond is payable stating that, not less than thirty (30) days thereafter, the Surety's liability hereunder shall
terminate as to subsequent acts of the Principal.

Dated this 22nd day of November ,_ 2024

Kevin Brian Wilkie

By: /K-é i - //:-jé

Kevin Brian Wilkie

Mercwmg Company (Mutual)
By: M

Janet Turbett Attorney-in-Fact

- Principat

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL
THE STATE OF TEXAS

County of

Before me, Dt_{\ck(t’a ke, &/ \A Wt lé , @ notary public, on this day personally appeared
Kevin Brian Wilkie known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the

foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for the purposes and consideration
therein expressed. —_—
Given under my hand and seal of office, at G)@O(‘ a= ‘k’()u)(\ 874

. x b L :‘EJ 7
OO 11 R ';ju—l”_ . dayof ece o\ (g . A DAVAS
i_-g"‘::‘w“«‘ ’:Mnﬁ-“-ﬂm:h”i:%lepg‘:"‘*:.i:_t:;." ; g ‘L lan ’{/ (\fﬁ”u;@l
87 ) ot e H e =

*

1

2}#35. ry |ID# 126

Confm. Exp. 02

P S A .
{ROCRCCOCEESRENTAGA00

W) L l L aMsan County, Texas.




THE

CINCINNATI

INSURANCE COMPANY

CONTINUATION CERTIFICATE

Bond Number:  Bé750102
Bond Amount: $ 100,000.00

E30n(1[)€SCY1pthJD3 All Other Officers and Employees Bond (Continuous)

Principal:

Larxry Gaddes
904 S Main St
Georgetown, TX 78626~5829

Obligee:

Governor State of Texas
PO Box 12428
Austin, TX 78711-2428

It is expressly understood and agreed that the subject bond and all renewal or continuation
certificates attached thereto (including this one) are not cumulative, and that the total liability

of THE CINCINNATI INSURANCE COMPANY under the attached bond and all such renewal
or continuation certificates shall not exceed the penalty named in the subject bond.

This bond is extended to 12/31/2028

Signed and sealed this 10/14/2024

THE CINCINNATI INSURANCE COMPANY
L caa /E?&/cyoﬂ/a

ATTORNEY-IN-FACT " Lisa Roppolo

Agency: Evans, Ewan & Brady Insurance Agency, Inc.
42008

2404 WILLIAMS DR
GEORGETOWN, TX 78628-3248

BN-1003(3/97)



THE CINCINNATI INSURANCE COMPANY
THE CINCINNATI CASUALTY COMPANY

Fairfield, Ohio B6750102

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That THE CINCINNAT! INSURANCE COMPANY and THE CINCINNATI CASUALTY
COMPANY, corporations organized under the laws of the State of Ohio, and having their principal offices in the City of Fairfield, Ohio
(herein collectively called the “Companies”), do hereby constitute and appoint

Lisa Roppolo

of GEORGETOWN TX
their true and legal Attorney(s)-in-Fact, each in their separate capacity if more than one is named above, to sign, execute, seal and
deliver on behalf of the Companies as Surety, any and all bonds, policies, undertakings or other like instruments, as follows:

One Hundred Thousand Dollars $ 100,000.00

This appointment is made under and by authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Boards of Directors of The Cincinnati
Insurance Company and The Cincinnati Casualty Company, which resolutions are now in full force and effect, reading as follows:

RESOLVED, that the President or any Senior Vice President be hereby authorized, and empowered to appoint Attorneys-in-Fact
of the Company to execute any and all bonds, policies, undertakings, or other like instruments on behalf of the Corporation, and
may authorize any officer or any such Attorney-in-Fact to affix the corporate seal; and may with or without cause modify or
revoke any such appointment or authority. Any such writings so executed by such Attorneys-in-Fact shall be binding upon the
Company as if they had been duly executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of the Company.

RESOLVED, that the signature of the President or any Senior Vice President and the seal of the Company may be affixed by
facsimile on any power of attorney granted, and the signature of the Secretary or Assistant Vice-President and the Seal of the
Company may be affixed by facsimile to any certificate of any such power and any such power of certificate bearing such
facsimile signature and seal shall be valid and binding on the Company. Any such power so executed and sealed and certified
by certificate so executed and sealed shall, with respect to any bond or undertaking to which it is attached, continue to be valid
and binding on the Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Companies have caused these presents o be sealed with their corporate seals, duly attested by their
resident or any Senior Vice President this 16th day of March, 2021.

THE CINCINNATI INSURANCE COMPANY
THE CINCINNATI CASUALTY COMPANY

St Pl A Do

STATE OF OHIO 1SS!
COUNTY OF BUTLER )

On this 16th day of March, 2021 before me came the above-named President or Senior Vice President of The Cincinnati Insurance
Company and The Cincinnati Casualty Company, to me personally known to be the officer described herein, and acknowledged that the
seals affixed to the preceding instrument are the corporate seals of said Companies and the corporate seals and the signature of the
officer were duly affixed and subscribed to said instrument by the authority and direction of said corporations.

L )i

Keith C e{t, Attorney at Law
Notary Public — State of Ohio

%
%
%
2
%
%,
%,
",
“ 4
e,
e,

& My commission has no expiration date.
W TE OF :
A Section 147.03 O.R.C.

2,

I, the undersigned Secretary or Assistant Vice-President of The Cincinnati Insurance Company and The Cincinnati Casualty Company,
hereby certify that the above is the Original Power of Attorney issued by said Companies, and do hereby further certify that the said
Power of Attorney is still in full force and effect.

14th October 2024

day of ,

< | A

("‘

Given under my hand and seal of said Companies at Fairfield, Ohio, this




CINCINNATI

INSURANCE COMPANY

CONTINUATION CERTIFICATE

Bond Number: 86750099
BOI’ld Amount: $ 100,000.00

Bond DeSCl’iPﬁOHI All Other Officers and Employees Bond (Continuous)

Principal:

Larry Gaddes
904 S Main St
Georgetown, TX 78626-5829

Obligee:

Williamson County Commissioners Court
701 S Main St
Georgetown, TX 78626-5700

It is expressly understood and a%rc‘@d that the subject bond and all renewal or continuation
certificates attached thereto (inc uding this one) are not cumulative, and that the tota] liability

of THE CINCINNATI INS CE COMPANY under the attached bond and all such renewal
or continuation certificates shall not exceed the penalty named in the subject bond.

This bond is extended to 12/31/2028

Signed and sealed this 10/9/2024

THE CINCINNATI IN SURANCE COMPANY
Lz /@W%»Z?

ATTORNEY-IN-FACT Lisa Roppolo

Agency: Evans, Ewan & Brady Insurance Agency, Inc.
42008

2404 WILLIAMS DR
GEORGETOWN, TX 78628-3248

BN-1003(3/97)




THE CINCINNATI INSURANCE COMPANY
THE CINCINNATI CASUALTY COMPANY

Fairfield, Ohio B6750099

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That THE CINCINNATI INSURANCE COMPANY and THE CINCINNAT| CASUALTY
COMPANY, corporations organized under the laws of the State of Ohio, and having their principal offices in the City of Fairfield, Ohio
(herein collectively calied the “Companies”), do hereby constitute and appoint

Lisa Roppolo

of GEORGETOWN TX
their true and legal Attorney(s)-in-Fact, each in their separate capacity if more than one is named above, to sign, execute, seal and
deliver on behalf of the Companies as Surety, any and all bonds, policies, undertakings or other like instruments, as follows:

One Hundred Thousand Dollars $ 100,000.00

This appointment is made under and by authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Boards of Directors of The Cincinnati
Insurance Company and The Cincinnati Casualty Company, which resolutions are now in full force and effect, reading as follows:

RESOLVED, that the President or any Senior Vice President be hereby authorized, and empowered to appoint Atiorneys-in-Fact
of the Company to execute any and all bonds, policies, undertakings, or other like instruments on behalf of the Corporation, and
may authorize any officer or any such Attorney-in-Fact to affix the corporate seal; and may with or without cause modify or
revoke any such appointment or authority. Any such writings so executed by such Attorneys-in-Fact shail be binding upon the
Company as if they had been duly executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of the Company.

RESOLVED, that the signature of the President or any Senior Vice President and the seal of the Company may be affixed by
facsimile on any power of attorney granted, and the signature of the Secretary or Assistant Vice-President and the Seaj of the
Company may be affixed by facsimile to any certificate of any such power and any such power of certificate bearing such
facsimile signature and seal shall be valid and binding on the Company. Any such power so executed and sealed and certified
by certificate so executed and sealed shall, with respect to any bond or undertaking to which it is attached, continue to be valid
and binding on the Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Companies have caused these presents to be sealed with their corporate seals, duly attested by their
President or any Senior Vice President this 16th day of March, 2021.

THE CINCINNATI INSURANCE COMPANY
THE CINCINNATI CASUALTY COMPANY

STATE OF OHIO )SS: 5 i Q »%:ﬁ’%)

COUNTY OF BUTLER )

On this 16th day of March, 2021 before me came the above-named President or Senior Vice President of The Cincinnati Insurance
Company and The Cincinnati Casualty Company, to me personally known to be the officer described herein, and acknowledged that the
seals affixed to the preceding instrument are the corporate seals of said Companies and the corporate seals and the signature of the
officer were duly affixed and subscribed to said instrument by the authority and direction of said corporations.

=

Keith C e&, Attorney at Law
Notary Public — State of Ohio

My commission has no expiration date.
Section 147.03 O.R.C.

I, the undersigned Secretary or Assistant Vice-President of The Cincinnati Insurance Company and The Cincinnati Casualty Company,
hereby certify that the above is the Original Power of Attorney issued by said Companies, and do hereby further certify that the said
Power of Attorney is still in full force and effect.

Given under my hand and seal of said Companies at Fairfield, Ohio, this *®  day of Ogtobar | ighad

) A

—

BN-1457 (3/21)




MERCHANTS S\

BONDING COMPANY.
MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) P.O. BOX 14498, DES MOINES, 1A 50306-3498
PHONE: (800) 678-8171 FAX: (515) 243-3854

TEXAS OFFICIAL BOND AND OATH

FOR SHERIFF
THE STATE OF TEXAS ]
County of Williamson County Bond No. 101327174
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:
That we, Matthew Lindemann . s'Pincipal, and

the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (Mutual), a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of
Texas, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the Governor of the State of Texas, his/her successors in office,

in the sum of Ten Thousand Dollars ( $10,000.00 ).

THE CONDITION OF THE ABOVE OBLIGATION is such, that, whereas, the above bounden Principal was
onthe __Ist  day of January , 2025 duly Elected to the office of
Sheriff in and for Williamson County County in the State of Texas, for a term

commencing on the_Ist day of __ January 2025 and expiring on the_31st day of __ December | 2028

Now, therefore, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the duties of office established by law; account for
and pay to the person authorized by law to receive them the fines, forfeitures, and penalties he/she collects for the
use of the state or a county; execute and return when due the process and precepts lawfully directed to him/her,
and pay to the person to whom they are due or to the person's attorney the funds collected by virtue of the process
or precept; and pay to the county any funds illegally paid, voluntarily or otherwise, to him/her from county funds,
then this obligation to be void, otherwise to be in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that regardless of the number of years this bond may remain in force and the num-
ber of claims which may be made against this bond, the liability of the Surety shall not be cumulative and the aggre-
gate liability of the Surety for any and all claims, suits, or actions under this bond shall not exceed the amount stated
above. Any revision of the bond amount shall not be cumulative.

PROVIDED, FURTHER, that this bond may be canceled by the Surety by sending written notice to the party to
whom this bond is payable stating that, not less than thirty (30) days thereafter, the Surety's liability hereunder shall
terminate as to subsequent acts of the Principal.

Dated this 18th day of November 2024

Matthew Lindemann

By: 4///2227://1/\j WW\/ Principal

Matthew Lindemann

etea,

Merchants Bonding Compan tual) o 'o\NG Cp o
9 Company (tee! iSOG T
By: l ) UL"{ .-“’JQ“%P OR 4" ., c..
James A. Holter, Attorncy -in-Fact P i
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL TEi ids
THE STATE OF TEXAS 2%, 1933 i
< - l.%-.-. ._..“.\A L
County of : SO B E.,-
Before me, (3‘ AR C\JECK L . S C\ﬂu(—’ ‘.P , a notary public, on this day personally ap.;;éé;ed
Matthew Lindemann known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for the purposes and consideration
therein expressed.
Given under my hand and seal of office, at C“)Cio rQe,‘l\'Ou.J (\ [ e Was
this tSth day of Dece N\\ncﬂ_/ / A -y B T
s [ y OO0 yade = ’/}V{&Jﬁ /X/ ( yﬂh [la

: W) 5 l \ .\ GNNSO A County, Texas.

Notary ID#
Comm. Exp.




MERCHANTS S

BONDING COMPANY.
MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) P.O. BOX 14498, DES MOINES, [A 50306-3498
PHONE: (800) 678-8171 FAX:(515) 243-3854

TEXAS OFFICIAL BOND AND OATH

FOR CONSTABLE
THE STATE OF TEXAS i
County of Williamson Bond No. BSRIL S
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:
That we, Mickey Chance , as Principal, and

the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (Mutual), a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of
Texas, as Surety, are heid and firmly bound unto the Governor of the State of Texas, his/her successors in office,

in the sum of ©ne Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ( $1,500.00 ).

THE CONDITION OF THE ABOVE OBLIGATION is such, that, whereas, the above bounden Principal was
onthe __Ist  dayof January 2021 duly Elected to the office of
Constable in and for Williamson County in the State of Texas, for a term
commencing on the _Ist _day of  January 2025 and expiring onthe___Ist day of _ January 2028

Now, therefore, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the duties imposed by law, then this obligation to
be void, otherwise to be in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that regardless of the number of years this bond may remain in force and the num-
ber of claims which may be made against this bond, the liability of the Surety shall not be cumulative and the aggre-
gate liability of the Surety for any and all claims, suits, or actions under this bond shall not exceed the amount stated
above. Any revision of the bond amount shall not be cumulative.

PROVIDED, FURTHER, that this bond may be canceled by the Surety by sending written notice to the party to
whom this bond is payable stating that, not less than thirty (30) days thereafter, the Surety's liability hereunder shall
terminate as to subsequent acts of the Principal.

Dated this 23rd day of Tuly 2024

Mickey Chance

: . Principal
By: WM—V— CLWM/M—”
. Mickey Chance ¢
Merchants Bonding Company (Mutual)
oy NN Mbﬁf%
Shannon Lindeberg Attorney-in-Fact U
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL
THE STATE OF TEXAS
County of Williamson
Before me, P({\C.hr(-‘a L e qul éff’ , a notary public, on this day personally appeared
Mickey Chance known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for the purposes and consideration
therein expressed. ’
Given under my hand and seal of office, at G) QOere“‘CuJ(\ 4 [z" >xa S
this__ 2 (o0 day of Navenabd r ; A/ 2024
FE0aR00CCTCGER Zindua X Jihe L
> ANDREA L. SCHIELE & e Y =
<38 ,w‘)*) Notary Public, State Of Texas §2
PO 01568 TX (2/15) E“ ) 4/ Notary ID# 126562040 f,% Williamson County, Texas.
B Ys®”  Comm. Exp. 02232025 8} :
%’i O OO0ONEN00OETSEACHIEINN0T



MERCHANTS S\
BONDING COMPANY.

MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) P.O. BOX 14498, DES MOINES, 1A 50306-3498
PHONE: (800) 678-8171 FAX: (515} 243-3854

TEXAS OFFICIAL BOND AND OATH

FOR CONSTABLE
THE STATE OF TEXAS
County of Williamson Bond No. TX5385274
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:
That we, Paul Lee Leal , as Principal, and

the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (Muiual), a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of
Texas, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the Govemor of the State of Texas, his/her successors in office,

in the sum of One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ( $1,500.00 ).

THE CONDITION OF THE ABOVE OBLIGATION is such, that, whereas, the above bounden Principal was
onthe _Sth  day of November 2024 , duly Elected to the office of
Constable in and for Williamson County in the State of Texas, for a term

commencing on the__1st _dayof  January 2025  and expiring on the 31t _day of  December 2028

Now, therefore, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the duties imposed by law, then this obligation to
be void, otherwise to be in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that regardless of the number of years this bond may remain in force and the num-
ber of claims which may be made against this bond, the liability of the Surety shall not be cumulative and the aggre-
gate liability of the Surety for any and all claims, suits, or actions under this bond shall not exceed the amount stated
above. Any revision of the bond amount shall not be cumulative.

PROVIDED, FURTHER, that this bond may be canceled by the Surety by sending written notice to the party to
whom this bond is payable stating that, not less than thirty (30) days thereafter, the Surety's liability hereunder shall
terminate as to subsequent acts of the Principal.

Dated this 22nd day of July 2024
voty
N MOF\)’ fe Paul Lee Leal
s ohes o 4/(;'; -/ Principal
L4 %o Paul Lee Leal o

Merchants Bonding Comp

ar
-
-
-
-
e
)

- . By: y
7 7;;; /l;;;ﬁ)‘ R > ’ JangtFlirbett, Attorney-in-Fact
Frpad ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL
THE STATE OF TEXAS
County of Williamson
Before me, Me\\sa Moreng - Anau , & hotary public, on this day personally appeared
Paul Lee Leal known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the

foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that hefshe executed the same for the purposes and consideration
therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office, at C\J(‘{ Wationg! %"i‘z’

this__ Sg4n day of _DNecembte - n/ 2 , 2024
) e () oo
PO 0158 TX (2/15) | Williamson

County, Texas.



MERCHANTS\

BONDING COMPANY.

.0, BOX 14498, DES MOINES. 1A 503006-3498

MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUALI)
PHONT: (8001 678-8171 FAX: (515) 243- 3854

TEXAS OFFICIAL BOND AND OATH
FOR DISTRICT ATTORNEY

THE STATE OF TEXAS TX §33.448
County of _ Williamson - Bond No. -

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS

That we, Shawn Dick as Principal, and
the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (Mutual), a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of
Texas, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the Governor of the State of Texas, his/her successors in office
in the sum of Five Thousand ($5,000 00) DOLLARS

THESEONDITION OF THE ABOVE OBLIGATION is such, that, whereas, the above bounden Principal was
onthe _/ 2> dayof_3@nwuery AP35 duly Elected to the office of
District Attorney in and for r Williamson County in the State of Texas, for a term
commencing on the_lst day of January 2025 and expiring on the__|st _day of Januan . 2028

Now, therefore, if the said Principal shall well and faithfully perform and discharge all the duties required of
him/ner by law as the aforesaid officer, and shall, in the manner prescribed by law, faithfully pay over all money
that he/she collects or that comes into his/her hands for the state or a county, then this obligation to be void.
otherwise to remain in full force and effect

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that regardless of the number of years this bond may remain in force and the num-
ber of claims which may be made against this bond, the liability of the Surety shall not be cumulative and the aggre-
gate liability of the Surety for any and all claims, suits, or actions under this bond shall not exceed the amount stated
above. Any revision of the bond amount shall not be cumulative.

PROVIDED, FURTHER, that this bond may be canceled by the Surety by sending written notice to the party to
whom this bond is payable stating that. not less than thirty (30) days thereafter, the Surety's liability hereunder shall
terminate as to subsequent acts of the Principal

Dated this ) 23rd . dayof __ hulhy 2024
willigy
\\\\\\ C ’l",’ -
SO TR A, Blwwwbick e e
=~ 0N Mo 41 = rincipal
SO Pz :
s E%) 6,§E By. _L-—— M : ~
=i O
S0 Oppps S Merchants Bonding Company (Mutual)
2% V29, 3‘:".-‘: 3 A 1 o/ )
""&‘95"{3':!'1"5,&6\“\ By Jr KU K v e, S
"I,”?;lz?‘"“\\\ Shannon Lindeberg Attorney-in-Fact AJ

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF P
THE STATE OF TEXAS ENT OF PRINCIPAL

County of il hamsom
Before me, _QEQLE___(:{';LQ_S o — . anotary public, on this day personally appeared

Snine DICE known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the

foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for the purposes and consideration
therein expressed.
Given under my hand and seal of office, at_40S meLjc , (mes r_gctlt)w.f\ , 12XQ5

this __ L day of _Aéleambye — A . ley

PO 0141 TX (7/2020) %);fo W\L}Sm&hl_ __________County Texas




MERCHANTS S\

BONDING COMPANY.

MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) P.O. BOX 14498, DES MOINES, 1A 50306-3498
PHONE: (800) 678-8171 FAX:(515) 243-3854

TEXAS OFFICIAL BOND AND OATH
FOR COUNTY COMMISSIONER
PRECINCT # 1
THE STATE OF TEXAS
Gounty of Williamson Bond No. T E3aT08

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

That we, Terry G. Cook , as Principal, and
the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (Mutual), a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of Texas,
as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the County Treasurer of the County of Williamson ,
State of Texas, his/her successors in office, in the sum of Three Thousand Dollars ($3,000.00 ) DOLLARS.

THE CONDITION OF THE ABOVE OBLIGATION is such, that, whereas, the above bounden Principal was
onthe_ Sth  day of November ,_2024 | duly Elected to the office of
County Commissioner in and for Williamson County in the State of Texas, for a term
commencing on the Ist day of January ,2025 _and expiring on the_31st_day of December | 2028

Now, therefore, if the said Principal shall faithfully perform the commissioner's official duties; and reimburse
the county for all county funds illegally paid to him/her; and will not vote or consent to make a payment of county
funds except for a lawful purpose, then this obligation shall be void, or otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that regardless of the number of years this bond may remain in force and the num-
ber of claims which may be made against this bond, the liability of the Surety shall not be cumulative and the aggre-

gate liability of the Surety for any and all claims, suits, or actions under this bond shall not exceed the amount stated
above. Any revision of the bond amount shall not be cumulative.

PROVIDED, FURTHER, that this bond may be canceled by the Surety by sending written notice to the party

to whom this bond is payable stating that, not less than thirty (30) days thereafter, the Surety's liability hereunder
shall terminate as to subsequent acts of the Principal.

Dated this 13th day of December 2024
Terry G. Cook ; 4
] /{ V& Principal
By: \){/{‘/t’f{{lj | \/ [’M / -/ ”
Terry G. Cook/ §

Mercjants Bonding O@(—T\ﬁjy (Mutual)
‘By: A\ D E))OC\E—D\\
A

ttorney-in-Fact | jgg f&OPUPOlO
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL

THE STATE OF TEXAS
County of Williamann

Before me, Af\drea L-v %df\le\l‘} , @ notary public, on this day personally appeared

Terry G. Cook known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the

foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for the purposes and consideration
therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office, at 66—0[661’\‘6&1} :
this (Rtn day of bec,em\ap_r ’ r% 04 g 2024
P M oa &ttt

-f. [}

/  Notary |
Comm.

W (\'\ ANIAN County, Texas.




Commissioners Court - Special Session

Meeting Date: 01/01/2025

Hiring of Employees

Submitted By: Becky Pruitt, Commissioners Court
Department: County Judge

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Agenda Iltem

Acknowledge and enter into the official minutes the hiring of employees from newly sworn Elected Officials of
Williamson County.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. | | Description | | Amount

Attachments
Application to Employ - All

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/21/2024 09:27 AM
Form Started By: Becky Pruitt Started On: 11/21/2024 09:24 AM

Final Approval Date: 11/21/2024



APPLICATION TO COMMISSIONERS COURT TO EMPLOY PERSONNEL
To the Honorable Commissioners Court of Williamson County

| Dee Hobbs, County Attorney of Williamson County, Texas, hereby make application for authority to
employ the following per Local Govt Code 151.001(b):

Proposed
Effective Date Title of Position Proposed Salary
1/1/2025 Sr Administrative Spec $48,688.72
1/1/2025 Legal Assistant | $47,270.60
1/1/2025 Legal Assistant | $39,535.60
1/1/2025 Legal Assistant | $46,829.93
1/1/2025 Legal Assistant | $51,132.70
1/1/2025 Legal Assistant | $46,829.93
1/1/2025 Legal Assistant | $46,829.93
1/1/2025 Legal Assistant Il $55,596.28
1/1/2025 CCG CA Legal Assistant Il $43,618.76
1/1/2025 Legal Assistant Il $55,793.00
1/1/2025 Legal Assistant Il $53,739.36
1/1/2025 Legal Assistant I $51,151.156
1/1/2025 Legal Assistant I| $65,428.13
1/1/2025 Legal Assistant Il $43,618.76
1/1/2025 Legal Assistant Il $53,557.59
1/1/2025 Legal Assistant Il $43,618.76
1/1/2025 Legal Assistant Il $49,661.29
1/1/2025 Legal Assistant [l $50,161.57
11112025 Victim Assistance Coord $53,045.01
1/1/2025 Victim Assistance Coord $54,636.36
1/1/2025 Digital Evidence Tech $61,122.67
1/1/2025 Digital Evidence Tech $62,242.27
1/1/2025 Digital Evidence Tech $67,074.86
1/1/2025 Victim Assistance Coord $54,636.36
1/1/2025 Chief Legal Assistant $61,122.62
1/1/2025 Victim Assistance Coord $53,045.01
1/1/2025 Office Administrator $62,967.84
1/1/2025 Chief Victim Asst Coord $61,644.18
1/1/2025 Chief Office Administrator $95,396.34
1/1/2025 Executive Assistant $79,142.70
1/1/2025 CA Evidence Director $86,186.10
1/1/2025 CCG CA Attorney | $74,454.12
1/1/2025 CCG CA Attorney | $74,454.12
1/1/2025 Attorney | $88,210.46
1/1/2025 Attorney | $83,154.50
1/1/2025 CCG CA Attorney | $74,454.02
1/1/2025 Attorney | $90,880.02
1/1/2025 Attorney | $91,796.12
1/112025 Attorney Il $87,918.22




1/1/2025 Attorney Il $93,616.64

1/1/2025 Attorney I $93,616.64

1/1/2025 Attorney I $89,122.54

1/1/2025 Assistant Civil Attorney $98,367.88

1/1/2025 Lead Attorney $99,979.10

1/1/2025 Lead Attorney $109,617.30
1/1/2025 Lead Attorney $103,334.38
1/1/2025 Civil Attorney $116,324.26
1/1/2025 Civil Attorney $112,898.76
1/1/2025 Chief Investigator $148,932.16
1/1/2025 Appellate Attorney $101,151.44
1/1/2025 Civil Attorney $112,520.98
1/1/2025 CCG CA Civil Attorney $105,198.08
1/1/2025 Civil Attorney $109,610.54
1/1/2025 Civil Attorney $116,286.04
1/1/2025 Criminal Division Director $125,819.98
1/1/2025 Juvenile Division Director $139,576.84
1/1/2025 Appellate Division Director $125,380.06
1/1/2025 Family Division Director $124,606.56
1/1/2025 Criminal Division Director $130,692.90
1/1/2025 Mental Health Division Dir $124,009.08
1/1/2025 Criminal Division Director $114,945.74
1/1/2025 CA Civil Division Chief $147,182.36
1/1/2025 Criminal Division Chief $151,428.68
1/1/2025 CA First Assistant $181,325.30
1/1/2025 CA Sgt Investigator $108,748.93
1/1/2025 CA Sgt Investigator $113,142.39
1/1/2025 CA Sgt Investigator $115,405.24
1/1/2025 CA Sgt Investigator $115,405.24
1/1/2025 CA Dep Chief Investigator $124,513.28

Date: 11/27/24

Williamson County, Texas



To the Honorable Commissioners' Court of Williamson County

Application to Commissioners' Court to Employ Personnel

I, Donna King, Judge, 26th District Court of Williamson County, Texas, hereby make application for

authority to employ the following per Local Govt Code 151.001(b):

Proposed
Effective Date

Title and # of Positions

Proposed Salary with longevity

1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023

Date ll[%(aol‘\ Sworn to

Senior Court Administrator -- 1
District Court Reporter -- 1

$ 96,017.22
$ 148,088.64
$ 244,105.86

Elected Official




Application to Commissioners’ Court to Employ Personnel

To the Honorable Commissioners’ Court of Williamson County

|, Jeffrey Anderson, Constable Pct. 2 of Williamson County, Texas, hereby make application for

authority to employ the following per Local Govt Code 151.001(b):

Proposed
Effective Date Title and # of Positions Proposed Salary with longevity
1/1/2025 Constable Chief Deputy - 1 $132,9800.30
1/1/2025 Constable Lieutenant - 1 $124,513.22
1/1/2025 Constable Sergeant - 1 $115,405.24
1/1/2025 Constable Sergeant - 1 $94,745.33
1/1/2025 Deputy Constable - 1 $95,638.39
1/1/2025 Deputy Constable - 2 $81,626.45
1/1/2025 Deputy Constable - 3 $80,025.93
1/1/2025 Constable Clerk |1 - 1 $59,303.40
1/1/2025 Constable Clerk Il - 1 $50,120.87
1/1/2025 Constable Clerk Ii - 1 $46,790.02

Date &@Q@*wom to

A

Elected Official




Application to Commissioners' Court to Employ Personnel
To the Honorable Commissioners' Court of Williamson County

I, Judge Will Ward of Williamson County, Texas, hereby make application for

authority to employ the following per Local Govt Code 151.001(b):

Proposed
Effective Date Title and # of Positions Proposed Salary with longevity
1/1/2025 Criminal Court Administrator (1) $ 79,057.60
1/1/2025 Civil Court Administrator (1) $ 69,093.61
1/1/2025 Court Reporter (1) $ 130,778.12
$ 278,929.33

pate |3 Dec 24 swomnto //l./ljd"\— l&( M JQ}_._ «Ls

Elected Official



To the Honorable Commissioners' Court of Williamson County

Application to Commissioners' Court to Employ Personnel

I, Kevin Brian Wilkie,Constable PCT3 of Willamson County, Texas, hereby make application for
authority to employ the following per Local Govt Code 151.001(b):

Proposed
Effective Date Title and # of Positions Proposed Salary with longevity
1/1/2025 Constable Clerk |l B.19 $ 56,108.69
1/1/2025 Constable Clerk || B.1v $ 59,303.40
1/1/2025 Constable Clerk Il B.19 $ 59,303.40
1/1/2025 Deputy Constable L1.4 3 76,948.00
1/1/2025 Deputy Constable L1.8 $ 84,924.16
1/1/12025 Deputy Constable L1.8 $ 84,924.16
1/1/2025 Deputy Constable L1.11 $ 90,122.20
1/1/2025 Deputy Constable L1.13 $ 93,763.14
1/1/2025 Deputy Constable L1.14 $ 95,638.39
1/1/2025 Deputy Constable L1.14 $ 95,638.39
1/1/2025 ConstableSergeant L3.14 $ 115,405.24
1/1/2025 Constable Sergeant L3.14 $ 115,405.24
1/1/2025 Sergeant-Writ Specialist L3.14 $ 115,405.24
1/1/2025 Constable PCT 3 EO.1 $ 119,776.54
1/1/2025 Chief Deputy Constable LB.14 $ 132,900.30
1/1/2025 $ 1,395,566.49

Date _47/5, A(p;( I/ swom to _ [/ 8t l =




To the Honorable Commissioners' Court of Williamson County

Application to Commissioners' Court to Employ Personnel

I, Larry Gaddes, Tax Assessor/Collector of Williamson County, Texas, hereby make
application for authority to employ the following per Local Govt Code 151.001(b):

Proposed
Effective Date

Title and # of Positions

Proposed Salary with longevity

1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/12025
1/1/2025
1/1/12025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/12025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025

Tax Specialist 1.1429.001100.

Tax Clerk.1853.001100.

Tax Specialist 1.1427.001100.

Tax Specialist 1.1973.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1703.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1487.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1463.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.2163.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.2164.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.2161.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.2162.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1440.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1911.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1441.001100.

Tax Specialist 1.1807.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1435.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.2165.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1448.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1806.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1442.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1910.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1450.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1909.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1486.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1719.001100.

Tax Accounting Specialist.1428.001100.
Tax Specialist 1.1974.001100.

Tax Specialist 1.1430.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1451.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1698.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1704.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1452.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1449.001100.

Tax Specialist 11.1437.001100.
Senior Tax Specialist.1431.001100.
Senior Tax Specialist.1439.001100.
Tax Specialist 11.1445.001100.
Senior Tax Specialist.1762.001100.
Tax Accounting Specialist. 1464.001100.
Senior Tax Specialist.1446.001100.
Tax Accounting Specialist.2033.001100.

$38,011.80
$38,609.49
$39,050.12
$39,125.37
$39,527.28
$39,527.28
$39,527.28
$39,5635.60
$39,535.60
$39,535.60
$39,540.80
$39,772.84
$39,800.51
$39,915.16
$40,026.38
$40,080.66
$40,100.97
$40,148.42
$40,167.62
$40,282.25
$40,349.45
$41,029.31
$41,029.32
$41,108.37
$41,5637.12
$42,063.93
$42,138.78
$42,679.47
$43,168.97
$43,419.94
$43,517.37
$44,043.25
$44,113.33
$44,615.57
$44,709.75
$46,628.43
$46,947.76
$47,622.35
$47,837.14
$48,367.89
$49,790.14




1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/12025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
11172025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025

Date | /}3 /‘& 7/ Sworn to

Assistant Tax Manager.1444.001100.
Assistant Tax Manager.1454.001100.
Tax Specialist 11.1438.001100.
Assistant Tax Manager.1443.001100.
Tax Specialist 11.1469.001100.

Tax Accounting Specialist.1468.001100.

Info Services Manager.1471.001100.
Senior Tax Specialist.1466.001100.
Office Administrator.1457.001100.
Quality Control Specialist.1461.001100.

Tax Accounting Specialist.1436.001100.

Senior Tax Specialist.1462.001100.
Sr Accounting Specialist.1447.001100.
Motor Vehicle Manager.1453.001100.
Motor Vehicle Manager.1458.001100.
Assistant Tax Manager.1467.001100.
Assistant Tax Manager.1456.001100.
Motor Vehicle Manager.1459.001100.
Motor Vehicle Manager.1455.001100.
Tax Apps Specialist. 1434.001100.
Motor Vehicle Manager.1460.001100.
Motor Vehicle Director.1432.001100.
Property Tax Manager.1465.001100.
Accounting Manager.1426.001100.
Chief Deputy Tax.1433.001100.

$51,400.99
$51,903.76
$53,426.22
$54,636.17
$58,106.40
$59,303.40
$60,044.76
$60,223.33
$60,537.42
$60,664.52
$61,031.40
$62,333.99
$65,139.28
$66,397.38
$68,330.12
$68,696.80
$69,574.39
$72,604.00
$73,223.16
$78,194.86
$78,201.74
$81,896.72
$84,719.58
$90,967.74
$102,713.30

ALl




To the Honorable Commissioners' Court of Williamson County

Matthew Lindemann

Application to Commissioners' Court to Employ Personnel

of Williamson County, Texas, hereby make application for

authority to employ the following per Local Govt Code 151.001(b):

Proposed
Effective Date Title and # of Positions Proposed Salary with longevity
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1815.001105. $91,924.63
1/1/2025 Sr Administrative Spec.2053.001100. $40,298.88
1/1/2025 Executive Assistant.1389.001100. $76,445.31
1/1/2025 Sr Administrative Spec.0068.001100. $40,298.88
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1334.001105. $86,622.64
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1337.001105. $83,258.97
1/1/2025 Animal Control Officer.1988.001100. $42,350.56
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1364.001105. $95,638.39
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1370.001105. $95,638.39
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1328.001105. $95,638.39
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1869.001105. $84,924.15
1/1/2025 Sergeant SO.1684.001105. $115,405.24
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1301.001105. $88,355.09
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1344.001105. $95,638.39
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1933.001105. $90,122.19
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1763.001105. $95,638.39
1/1/2025 Sergeant SO.1409.001105. $104,526.08
1/1/2025 CIT Coordinator.1422.001100. $51,602.16
1/1/2025 Lieutenant SO.1384.001105. $127,696.43
1/1/2025 Sergeant S0O.1410.001105. $115,405.24
1/1/2025 Sergeant SO.1401.001105. $115,405.24
1/1/2025 Commander S0.1243.001105. $148,655.46
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1288.001105. $84,924 .15
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1865.001105. $73,988.47
1/1/2025 Sr Administrative Spec.1233.001100. $39,125.13
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1350.001105. $81,626.45
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1250.001105. $84,924.15
1/1/2025 Crime Scene Specialist.1247.001100. $79,739.91
1/1/2025 Financial Manager.1223.001100. $105,031.43
1/1/2025 Assistant Chief Deputy S0.1307.001105. $168,082.56
1/1/2025 Sergeant SO.1294.001105. $115,405.24
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1340.001105. $86,622.64
1/1/2025 Senior Coordinator.1419.001100. $72,258.43
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1863.001105. $86,622.64
1/1/2025 Lieutenant SO.1383.001105. $127,696.43
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.0097.001105. $91,924.63
1/1/2025 Sr Administrative Spec.1229.001100. $52,883.42
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1361.001105. $95,638.39
1/1/2025 Financial Analyst.1423.001100. $72,295.11
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1299.001105, $95,638.39
1/1/2025 Deputy Sheriff.1252.001105. $86,622.64
1/1/2025 Sr Administrative Spec.1395.001100. $42,543.53




1/1/2025
1172025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
11112025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
11112025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025

Deputy Sheriff.1304.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1282.001105.
Assistant Chief Deputy SO.1242.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1255.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1260.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1300.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.0085.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1316.001105.

Animal Control Officer.1241.001100.
Chief Deputy.1246.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1353.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1275.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1357.001105.

Sr Administrative Spec.1225.001100.
Sergeant SO.1415.001105.
Coordinator.1394.001100.
Commander SO.1244.001105.

Terminal Agency Coordinator.1637.001100.

Crime Scene Supervisor.1248.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.1309.001105.
Sergeant SO.1279.001105.

Sr Administrative Spec.1227.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.1268.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1343.001105.

CCG Deputy Sheriff.2010.001105.
Crime Scene Specialist.1376.001100.
Sheriff.1418.001100.

Lieutenant SO.1380.001105.
Sergeant S0.1416.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1336.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1306.001105.
Commander S0.1245.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1276.001105,

Deputy Sheriff.1265.001105.
Lieutenant SO.1381.001105.

Crime Analyst.1228.001100.

Office Administrator.1392.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.1287.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1253.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1362.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1374.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1338.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1303.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1320.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1330.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1331.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1292.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1734.001105.

Sr Administrative Spec.1391.001100.
Lieutenant SO.1382.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1289.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1283.001105.

$76,948.00
$86,622.64
$168,082.56
$93,763.13
$90,122.19
$95,638.39
$95,638.39
$88,355.09
$42,350.56
$181,528.99
$95,638.39
$84,924.15
$95,638.39
$40,279.12
$115,405.24
$61,042.25
$148,655.46
$72,258.43
$74,520.11
$90,122.19
$115,405.24
$38,748.92
$84,924 .15
$95,638.39
$73,988.47
$56,275.83
$170,515.28
$127,696.43
$115,405.24
$88,355.09
$95,638.39
$148,655.46
$76,948.00
$88,355.09
$127,696.43
$74,421.70
$63,691.72
$93,763.13
$91,924.63
$86,622.64
$84,924 .15
$95,638.39
$83,258.97
$93,763.13
$91,924.63
$95,638.39
$81,626.45
$88,355.09
$45,668.36
$127,696.43
$95,638.39
$84,924.15



1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
17172025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
11/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
11172025
11172025

Deputy Sheriff.1312.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.0611.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1290.001105.
Sergeant S0O.1414.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1273.001105.

Crime Scene Specialist.1377.001100.
Sergeant SO.1352.001105.

Sr Administrative Spec.1236.001100.
Sr Administrative Spec.1989.001100.
Sergeant SO.1404.001105.

Animal Control Officer.1238.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.1733.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.0537.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1274.001105.

Sr Administrative Spec.1393.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.1267.001105.
Financial Specialist.1420.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.1359.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1256.001105.

Animal Control Officer.1240.001100.
Sergeant SO.1408.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1323.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1296.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1317.001105.
Lieutenant SO.1251.001105.

Digital Forensic Analyst.1396.001100.
Sr Administrative Spec.2052.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.1264.001105.
Impound Officer.1697.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.1271.001105.
Sergeant SO.1636.001105.
Lieutenant S0O.1635.001105.
Sergeant SO.1259.001105.
Paralegal SO.1398.001100.

Deputy Sheriff.1326.001105.

Digital Evidence Coord.1731.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.1816.001105.

Victim Assistance Coord.1424.001100.
Administrative Specialist.1230.001100.

Sr Administrative Spec.1226.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.1278.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1368.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1339.001105.
SO Supervisor.1387.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.1332.001105.
Sr Administrative Spec.1390.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.1868.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1867.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1934.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1270.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1281.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1295.001105.

$83,258.97
$93,763.13
$93,763.13
$115,405.24
$83,258.97
$77,476.76
$115,405.24
$44,418.08
$41,718.06
$108,748.93
$44,493.50
$91,924.63
$81,626.45
$90,122.19
$56,430.46
$90,122.19
$72,258.43
$95,638.39
$95,638.39
$43,125.43
$115,405.24
$95,638.39
$95,638.39
$86,622.64
$122,737.83
$82,041.27
$40,298.88
$84,924.15
$50,557.88
$88,355.09
$115,405.24
$127,696.43
$115,405.24
$83,805.55
$84,924.15
$60,136.05
$91,924.63
$56,433.96
$38,361.07
$42,338.00
$95,638.39
$95,638.39
$83,258.97
$64,474.65
$83,258.97
$45,814.70
$86,622.64
$84,924.15
$86,622.64
$90,122.19
$88,355.09
$81,626.45



1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
111/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025

Deputy Sheriff.1269.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1272.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.2136.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1375.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1286.001105.

Administrative Specialist.1231.001100.

Lieutenant SO.1379.001105.

Evidence Tech S0.2055.001100.

Lieutenant SO.1386.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1864.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.2139.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1322.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1277.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.2137.001105.
Lieutenant SO.1258.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1355.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1680.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1862.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1313.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1311.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1314.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1348.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1341.001105.
Sergeant S0.1402.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1329.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1280.001105.
Sergeant SO.1407.001105.

Crime Analyst.1249.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.1369.001105.

Animal Control Officer.1237.001100.

Sergeant S0.1399.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.2138.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1354.001105.

CCG Deputy Sheriff.2077.001105.

Sergeant SO.1413.001105.

Public Information Officer.1987.001100.

Deputy Sheriff.1366.001105.
Lieutenant SO.1400.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1318.001105.
Sergeant S0.1412.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1321.001105.

SO Supervisor.1388.001100.

Deputy Sheriff.1297.001105.
Sergeant SO.1405.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1266.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1365.001105.
Sergeant SO.1406.001105.

Evidence Tech S0O.1935.001100.
Administrative Svc Director.1421.001100.
CCG Deputy Sheriff.2011.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1678.001105.

Crime Scene Specialist.2054.001100.

$80,025.93
$88,355.09
$83,258.97
$93,763.13
$80,025.93
$38,361.07
$127,696.43
$51,442.24
$127,696.43
$86,622.64
$73,988.47
$80,025.93
$84,924.15
$86,622.64
$127,696.43
$95,638.39
$84,924.15
$95,638.39
$95,638.39
$95,638.39
$95,638.39
$73,988.47
$86,622.64
$102,476.55
$90,122.19
$76,948.00
$115,405.24
$66,178.40
$95,638.39
$43,633.14
$115,405.24
$73,988.47
$95,638.39
$83,258.98
$115,405.24
$66,119.89
$95,638.39
$127,696.43
$83,258.97
$115,405.24
$81,626.45
$72,258.43
$88,355.09
$115,405.24
$81,626.45
$76,948.00
$115,405.24
$52,318.51
$144,409.95
$86,622.64
$93,763.13
$59,709.25



1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/12025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
17172025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
11172025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025

Deputy Sheriff.1324.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1254.001105.

Administrative Specialist.1232.001100.

Sr Administrative Spec.1234.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.1372.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.2135.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1257.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1866.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1333.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1363.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1310.001105.
Training Office Admin.1817.001100.
Sex Offender Registrar.1417.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.1305.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1319.001105.

Fleet Manager S0.1378.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.1308.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1315.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1327.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1360.001105.
Evidence Tech S0O.2134.001100.
Sergeant SO.1285.001105.

Animal Control Officer.1239.001100.
Lieutenant SO.1385.001105.
Sergeant SO.1373.001105.

Financial Analyst.1423.001100.

Sr Administrative Spec.1397.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.2202.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.2203.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.2204.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1358.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1261.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1263.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1284.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1291.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1342.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.1293.001105.
Sergeant S0.1325.001105.

Deputy Sheriff.2201.001105.

Chief Victim Asst Coord.1425.001100.

Administrative Specialist.1224.001100.

Deputy Sheriff.1732.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1356.001105.
Inventory Coordinator 1.1235.001100.
Deputy Sheriff.1371.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1367.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1061.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1298.001105.
Deputy Sheriff.1335.001105.
Sergeant SO.1411.001105,
Corrections Officer.1695.001105.
Corrections Officer.0459.001105.

$86,622.64
$76,948.00
$52,883.42
$42,338.00
$93,763.13
$73,988.47
$86,622.64
$84,924.15
$84,924.15
$95,638.39
$93,763.13
$66,427.17
$59,303.41
$95,638.39
$80,025.93
$66,358.07
$83,258.97
$86,622.64
$95,638.39
$88,355.09
$48,521.50
$104,526.08
$59,848.33
$127,696.43
$115,405.24
$72,295.11
$43,263.35
$71,142.76
$71,142.76
$71,142.76
$95,638.39
$95,638.39
$95,638.39
$83,258.97
$84,924.15
$86,622.64
$83,258.97
$110,923.91
$71,142.76
$66,864.64
$47,250.44
$83,258.97
$90,122.19
$55,999.83
$88,355.09
$95,638.39
$84,924 .15
$84,924.15
$93,763.13
$115,405.24
$65,804.94
$64,514.65



1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
11172025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
11112025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
11172025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025

Lieutenant C0.0576.001105.
Corrections Officer.0554.001105.
Corrections Officer.0598.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0567.001105.

Corrections Officer.0602.001105.
Corrections Officer.0505.001105.
Corrections Officer.0452.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0341.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0549.001105.

Coordinator.0317.001100.

Corrections Peace Officer.0528.001105.

Corrections Officer.1738.001105.
Corrections Officer.0470.001105.
Corrections Officer.0389.001105.
Corrections Officer.0451.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0538.001105.

Lieutenant C0.0579.001105.
Corrections Officer.0391.001105.
Financial Assistant 1.0315.001100.
Corrections Officer.0390.001105.
Corrections Officer.0384.001105.
Corrections Officer.0471.001105.
Corrections Officer.0397.001105.
Control Room Operator.0356.001100.
Corrections Officer.1936.001105.
Lieutenant C0.0573.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0539.001105.

Sergeant C0.0613.001105,
Corrections Officer.0421.001105.
Caorrections Officer.1876.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0543.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0345.001105.

Corrections Officer.1764.001105.
Sergeant C0O.0618.001105.
Corrections Officer.0399.001105.
Sergeant C0.0610.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0564.001105.

Corrections Officer.0502.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0349.001105.

Corrections Officer.0364.001105.
Corrections Officer.0449.001105.
Sergeant C0.0615.001105.
Corrections Officer.0424.001105.
Corrections Officer.0431.001105.
Corrections Officer.0433.001105.
Administrative Specialist.0333.001100.
Corrections Officer.0414.001105.
Administrative Specialist.0316.001100.
Corrections Officer.0394.001105.
Corrections Officer.0425.001105.
Corrections Officer.0524.001105.
Corrections Officer.0600.001105.

$109,301.79
$62,009.47
$58,455.38
$79,269.95
$64,514.65
$58,455.38
$58,455.38
$87,520.43
$87,520.43
$50,198.52
$69,035.81
$57,656.75
$62,009.47
$74,107.06
$58,455.38
$77,715.64
$107,158.62
$74,107.06
$41,117.01
$58,455.38
$67,121.04
$74,107.06
$74,107.06
$68,223.57
$64,514.65
$109,301.79
$87,520.43
$95,680.38
$72,653.98
$58,455.38
$87,520.43
$77,715.64
$63,249.66
$83,295.52
$67,121.04
$86,660.66
$87,520.43
$60,793.60
$87,520.43
$60,793.60
$58,455.38
$86,660.66
$58,455.38
$58,455.38
$60,793.60
$40,302.13
$74,107.06
$37,243.76
$65,804.94
$69,832.73
$60,793.60
$58,455.38



1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
17112025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
11112025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1172025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
17172025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/172025

Corrections Officer.0418.001105.
Corrections Officer.0366.001105.
Corrections Officer.0596.001105.
Corrections Officer.0545.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0546.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0551.001105.
Corrections Officer.0501.001105.
Corrections Officer.0420.001105.
Corrections Officer.0541.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0547.001105.
Corrections Officer.0376.001105.
Lieutenant C0O.0578.001105.

Sergeant C0.0616.001105.

Corrections Officer.0463.001105.
Corrections Officer.0469.001105.
Corrections Officer.0423.001105.
Corrections Officer.0393.001105.
Corrections Officer.0468.001105.
Corrections Officer.0427.001105.
Corrections Officer.0604.001105.
Corrections Officer.0462.001105.
Corrections Officer.0448.001105.
Carrections Officer.0523.001105.
Corrections Officer.0517.001105.
Corrections Officer.0441.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0563.001105.
Corrections Officer.0513.001105.
Pharmacy Technician.0334.001100.
Corrections Officer.0382.001105.
Sergeant C0.0582.001105.

Sergeant C0.0620.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0548.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0559.001105.
Administrative Specialist.0323.001100.
Corrections Officer.0371.001105.
Corrections Officer.0432.001105.
Corrections Officer.0444.001105.
Corrections Officer.0372.001105.
Corrections Officer.0477.001105.
Corrections Officer.0595.001105.
Corrections Officer.0480.001105.
Corrections Officer.0593.001105.
Corrections Officer.0415.001105.
Corrections Officer.0358.001105.
Commander C0.0354.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0558.001105.
Corrections Officer.0430.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0351.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0552.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0460.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0557.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0522.001105.

$65,804.94
$58,455.38
$67,121.04
$58,455.38
$87,520.43
$77,715.64
$74,107.06
$60,793.60
$60,793.60
$87,520.43
$58,455.38
$109,301.79
$91,964.99
$60,793.60
$60,793.60
$74,107.06
$62,009.47
$58,455.38
$74,107.06
$64,514.65
$63,249.66
$67,121.04
$58,455.38
$60,793.60
$58,455.38
$76,191.80
$62,009.47
$41,522.80
$58,455.38
$86,660.66
$86,660.66
$69,035.81
$77,715.64
$52,176.44
$64,514.65
$74,107.06
$56,746.83
$58,455.38
$58,455.38
$58,455.38
$58,455.38
$65,804.94
$62,009.47
$58,455.38
$128,962.94
$87,520.43
$68,463.47
$79,269.95
$87,520.43
$77,715.64
$76,191.80
$71,797.24



1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025

Corrections Peace Officer.0536.001105.

Corrections Officer.0385.001105.
Corrections Officer.1873.001105.
Corrections Officer.0484.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0542.001105.

Control Room Operator.0585.001100.
Corrections Officer.0375.001105.
Corrections Officer.0445.001105.
Corrections Officer.0369.001105.
Corrections Officer.0500.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0568.001105.

Control Room Operator.0380.001100.
Corrections Officer.0467.001105.
Lieutenant C0.0429.001105.

Sr Financial Assistant.0586.001100.
Corrections Officer.0472.001105.
Corrections Officer.0453.001105.
Corrections Officer.0435.001105.
Corrections Officer.0383.001105.
Corrections Officer.0386.001105.
Corrections Officer.0436.001105.
Corrections Officer.0388.001105.
Training Coordinator.0332.001100.

Corrections Peace Officer.0544.001105.

Corrections Officer.0565.001105.
Corrections Officer.0377.001105.
Corrections Officer.0404.001105.
Sr Administrative Spec.0588.001100.
Corrections Officer.1737.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.1670.001105.

Control Room Operator.0363.001100.
Corrections Officer.0428.001105.
Corrections Officer.0454.001105.
Corrections Officer.0362.001105.
Corrections Officer.0456.001105.
Corrections Officer.0437.001105.
Corrections Officer.0603.001105.
Corrections Officer.0440.001105.
Administrative Specialist.0329.001100.

Corrections Peace Officer.0556.001105.

Corrections Officer.0402.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0348.001105.

Corrections Officer.0360.001105.
Corrections Officer.0495.001105.
Corrections Officer.0534.001105.
Corrections Officer.0355.001105.
Corrections Officer.0412.001105.
Corrections Officer.0457.001105,
Sergeant C0.0553.001105.
Corrections Officer.0450.001105.
Control Room Operator.0378.001100.
Corrections Officer.0569.001105.

$79,269.95
$60,793.60
$64,514.65
$63,249.66
$79,269.95
$68,223.57
$64,514.65
$65,804.94
$62,009.47
$60,793.60
$79,269.95
$61,780.06
$62,009.47
$98,998.00
$58,168.04
$65,804.94
$58,455.38
$68,463.47
$58,455.38
$74,107.06
$60,793.60
$65,804.94
$57,402.25
$87,520.43
$60,793.60
$58,455.38
$58,455.38
$49,124.33
$58,455.38
$87,520.43
$68,223.57
$64,514.65
$62,009.47
$60,793.60
$58,455.38
$60,793.60
$74,107.06
$58,455.38
$38,361.07
$87,5620.43
$60,793.60
$84,121.91
$60,793.60
$58,455.38
$58,455.38
$58,455.38
$60,793.60
$74,107.06
$95,680.38
$58,455.38
$65,561.50
$58,455.38



1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
17172025
1/1/2025

Sr Administrative Spec.0326.001100.
Sergeant C0.1870.001105.

Corrections Officer.0395.001105.
Administrative Specialist.0320.001100.
Control Room Operator.0507.001100.
Administrative Specialist.0328.001100.
Educational Coordinator.1938.001100.
Corrections Peace Officer.0550.001105.
Corrections Officer.0438.001105.
Corrections Officer.0508.001105.
Corrections Officer.0520.001105.
Corrections Officer.0498.001105.
Sergeant C0.1990.001105.

Sergeant C0O.0609.001105.

Corrections Officer.0368.001105.
Corrections Officer.0601.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0342.001105.
Corrections Officer.0584.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0343.001105.
Corrections Officer.0591.001105.
Corrections Officer.0464.001105.
Sergeant C0.0612.001105.

Corrections Officer.0566.001105.
Control Room Operator.0466.001100.
Sergeant C0.0608.001105.

Corrections Officer.0491.001105.
Control Room Operator.0361.001100.
Administrative Specialist.0322.001100.
Administrative Specialist.0337.001100.
Corrections Officer.0509.001105.
Corrections Officer.0492.001105.
Financial Assistant 11.0590.001100.
Corrections Officer.0497.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0403.001105.
Sergeant C0.0606.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.1872.001105.
Lieutenant C0O.0220.001105.
Corrections Officer.0473.001105.
Lieutenant C0O.0577.001105.
Corrections Officer.0535.001105.
Lieutenant C0.0575.001105.

Mental Health Case Manager.0587.001100.

Corrections Peace Officer.0561.001105.
Corrections Officer.0392.001105.
Control Room Operator.0400.001100.
Financial Assistant 1.0330.001100.
Assistant Chief Deputy C0.0338.001105.
Sergeant C0O.0443.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0339.001105.
Corrections Officer.0478.001105.
Corrections Officer.0499.001105.
Corrections Officer.0529.001105.

$53,676.13
$95,680.38
$64,514.65
$37,243.76
$61,780.06
$40,302.13
$70,813.76
$74,697.85
$56,207.10
$66,127.41
$58,455.38
$60,793.60
$80,061.06
$86,660.66
$67,121.04
$72,653.98
$71,797.24
$58,455.38
$87,520.43
$65,804.94
$58,455.38
$95,680.38
$58,455.38
$68,735.22
$91,964.99
$69,832.73
$61,780.06
$38,361.07
$38,361.07
$58,455.38
$60,793.60
$44,479.23
$60,793.60
$87,520.43
$91,964.99
$76,191.80
$109,301.79
$74,107.06
$109,301.79
$68,463.47
$109,301.79
$55,870.36
$82,472.46
$60,793.60
$61,780.06
$53,741.74
$168,082.56
$80,061.06
$76,191.80
$74,107.06
$74,107.06
$58,455.38



1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
11172025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
17172025
1/1/2025

Administrative Specialist.0325.001100.

Corrections Officer.0594.001105.
Corrections Officer.0479.001105.
Corrections Officer.0396.001105.
Corrections Officer.0410.001105.
Corrections Officer.0446.001105.
Corrections Officer.0398.001105.
Corrections Officer.0514.001105.
Corrections Officer.0488.001105.
Corrections Officer.0482.001105.
Corrections Officer.0483.001105.
Sergeant C0.1992.001105.

Corrections Officer.0413.001105.
Sergeant C0.0581.001105.

Control Room Operator.0409.001100.

Corrections Officer.0525.001105.
Corrections Officer.0493.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0340.001105.

Corrections Officer.0475.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0350.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0346.001105.

Sergeant C0.0617.001105.
Corrections Officer.0357.001105.
Corrections Officer.0527.001105.

Administrative Specialist.0589.001100.

Lieutenant CO.0574.001105.

Corrections Officer.0506.001105.
Corrections Officer.0494.001105.
Corrections Officer.0533.001105.
Corrections Officer.0592.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0461.001105.

Corrections Officer.0408.001105.
Corrections Officer.1874.001105.
Corrections Officer.0490.001105.
Corrections Officer.0597.001105.
Corrections Officer.0367.001105.

Administrative Specialist.0331.001100.
Corrections Peace Officer.1871.001105.

Corrections Officer.0405.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0540.001105.
Administrative Specialist.0319.001100.
Administrative Specialist.0327.001100.

Corrections Officer.0530.001105.
Corrections Officer.0417.001105.
Corrections Officer.0455.001105.
Corrections Officer.0512.001105.
Corrections Officer.0476.001105.
Corrections Officer.0439.001105.
Corrections Officer.0401.001105.
Corrections Officer.0503.001105.
Corrections Officer.1875.001105.

Office Administrator.0583.001100.

$35,811.31
$64,514.65
$74,107.06
$60,793.60
$60,793.60
$60,793.60
$68,463.47
$58,455.38
$65,804.94
$74,107.06
$67,121.04
$86,660.66
$67,121.04
$91,964.99
$61,780.06
$71,229.39
$62,009.47
$79,269.95
$74,107.06
$76,191.80
$87,520.43
$84,961.43
$62,009.47
$60,793.60
$39,055.81
$109,301.79
$67,121.04
$74,107.06
$67,121.04
$60,793.60
$66,380.58
$67,121.04
$62,009.47
$68,463.47
$62,009.47
$63,249.66
$47,100.66
$77,715.64
$68,463.47
$87,520.43
$40,302.13
$38,361.07
$58,455.38
$60,793.60
$68,463.47
$60,793.60
$58,455.38
$62,009.47
$56,207.10
$74,107.06
$58,455.38
$76,696.76



1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
11172025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
11112025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
17112025
1/1/2025
17172025
111/2025
11172025
1/1/2025

Corrections Officer.0407.001105.
Corrections Officer.0370.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0347.001105.
Corrections Officer.0381.001105.
Corrections Officer.0489.001105.
Corrections Officer.0359.001105.
Sergeant C0.0605.001105.

Sergeant C0.0619.001105.

Corrections Officer.0487.001105.
Corrections Officer.0387.001105.
Corrections Officer.0504.001105.
Corrections Officer.0481.001105.
Corrections Officer.0532.001105.
Administrative Specialist.0324.001100.
Inventory Coordinator 1.0335.001100.
Control Room Operator.0363.001100.
Corrections Officer.1939.001105.
Corrections Officer.0447.001105.
Corrections Officer.0458.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0521.001105.
Corrections Officer.0465.001105.
Coarrections Peace Officer.0560.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0496.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0511.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0365.001105.
Corrections Officer.0416.001105.
Corrections Officer.0419.001105.
Corrections Officer.0411.001105.
Corrections Officer.1937.001105.
Corrections Officer.0526.001105,
Corrections Officer.1940.001105.
Sergeant C0O.0531.001105.

Corrections - Temp..001107.

Financial Assistant 11.0314.001100.
Corrections Officer.0510.001105.
Lieutenant C0.0570.001105.
Corrections Officer.0486.001105.
Administrative Specialist.0336.001100.
Administrative Specialist.0321.001100.
Sergeant C0O.0614.001105.

Sergeant C0O.1991.001105.

Lieutenant C0.0572.001105.
Corrections Officer.0379.001105.
Corrections Officer.0515.001105.
Commander C0.0352.001105.
Corrections Officer.0516.001105.
Corrections Officer.0422.001105.
Sergeant C0O.0373.001105,

Corrections Officer.0599.001105.
Corrections Officer.1736.001105.
Corrections Officer.0518.001105.
Corrections Officer.0485.001105.

$64,514.65
$60,793.60
$77,715.64
$58,455.38
$58,455.38
$60,793.60
$95,680.38
$81,662.28
$58,455.38
$65,804.94
$58,455.38
$65,804.94
$62,009.47
$38,318.10
$45,601.86
$68,223.57
$56,207.10
$74,107.06
$74,107.06
$80,855.35
$65,804.94
$69,035.81
$69,035.81
$69,035.81
$77,715.64
$60,793.60
$66,236.46
$61,180.26
$58,455.38
$63,249.66
$63,249.66
$84,961.44
$0.00
$44,479.25
$74,107.06
$109,301.79
$65,804.94
$36,885.65
$40,302.13
$95,680.38
$95,680.38
$109,301.79
$62,009.47
$72,653.98
$128,962.94
$74,107.06
$58,455.38
$80,061.06
$62,009.47
$62,009.47
$74,107.06
$58,455.38



1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2025

Date /// / 2025 swomn to%-’/‘@&"} Z"W

Sergeant C0O.0607.001105.
Corrections Officer.1735.001105.
Commander C0.0353.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0555.001105.

Administrative Specialist.0318.001100.
Corrections Officer.0474.001105.
Lieutenant CO.0571.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0562.001105.

Sergeant C0O.0580.001105.
Sergeant C0O.0344.001105.
Corrections Officer.0406.001105.
Corrections Officer.0442.001105.

Corrections Peace Officer.0219.001105.
Corrections Peace Officer.0218.001105.

Elected Official

$95,680.38
$58,455.38
$128,962.94
$87,520.43
$38,361.07
$58,455.38
$109,301.79
$87,520.43
$95,680.38
$90,161.75
$65,804.94
$58,455.38
$87,520.43
$87,520.43



To the Honorable Commissioners' Court of Williamson County

Application to Commissioners’ Court to Employ Personnel

I, _Mickey Chance of Williamson County, Texas, hereby make application for

authority to employ the following per Local Govt Code 151.001(b):

Proposed
Effective Date Title and # of Positions Proposed Salary with longevity
1/1/2025 Constable Clerk 1l $58,585.60
1/1/2025 Constable Clerk Il $53,204.28
1/1/2025 Constable Clerk Il $53,204.28
11112025 Deputy Constable $84,924 .16
1/1/2025 Deputy Constable $91,924.64
1172025 Deputy Constable $88,355.09
11112025 Deputy Constable $90,122.20
11112025 Deputy Constable $83,258.98
11112025 Deputy Constable $73,988.47
1/1/2025 Constable Sergeant $102,476.55
11112025 Constable Sergeant $115,405.24
1/1/2025 Constable Lieutenant $124,513.22
1/1/2025 Chief Deputy Constable $125,234.72

Date bl / 2 ![;‘-‘/ Sworn to WW<¢_&/€(/L/%MLC’C'_“—




Application to Commissioners’ Court to Employ Personnel

To the Honorable Commissioners' Court of Williamson County

[, PAUL LEE LEAL, of Williamson County, Texas, hereby make application for

authority to employ the following per Local Govt Code 151.001(b):

Proposed
Effective Date Title and # of Positions Proposed Salary with longevity

1112025 CONSTABLE, 1 $ 116,287.86
1/1/2025 CHIEF DEPUTY, 1 $ 132,900.19
1/1/2025 LIEUTENANT, 1 $ 124,513.28
1112025 SERGEANT, 3 $ 339,427.17
1112025 DEPUTY CONSTABLE, 6 $ 529,639.38
1/1/2025 CONSTABLE CLERK I, 3 $ 156,587.00

$ 1,399,354.88

Do PCE
Date 1 / 1 / 25 Sworn to I,

Elected Official




Application to Commissioners' Court to Employ Personnel
To the Honorable Commissioners’ Court of Williamson County

I, Ryan D. Larson, District Judge of Williamson County, Texas, hereby make application for

authority to employ the following per Local Govt Code 151.001(b):

Proposed
Effective Date Title and # of Positions Proposed Salary with longevity
10/1/2024 District Judge $18,000.00
10/1/2024 Court Reporter District Court $146,892.63
10/1/2024 Court Administrator $82,162.86
10/1/2024 Program Case Manager (grant funded) $67,593.91
$314,649.40
) R
)i )~ herza_
Date 12-23-2024 Sworn to

Elected Official




To the Honorable Commissioners' Court of Williamson County

Application to Commissioners' Court to Employ Personnel

I, Terence Davis, Judge, 480th District Court of Williamson County, Texas, hereby make application for

authority to employ the following per Local Govt Code 151.001(b):

Proposed
Effective Date

Title and # of Positions

Proposed Salary with longevity

1/1/2025
1/1/2025
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023

_Dec24,2024 Al
ate Sworn to Terence Da¥s (Dec 24,2024 12:16 CST)

Senior Court Administrator -- 1
District Court Reporter -- 1

$ 84,357.26
$ 146,892.64
$ 231,249.90

Elected Official




Application to Commissioners' Court to Employ Personnel
To the Honorable Commissioners' Court of Williamson County

I, _Terry Cook, Commissioner Pct 1 of Williamson County, Texas, hereby make application for

authority to employ the following per Local Govt Code 151.001(b):

Proposed
Effective Date Title and # of Positions Proposed Salary with longevity
1/1/2023 Senior Coordinator $ 64,728.72
1/1/2023 Executive Assistant $ 92,587.04
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
1/1/2023
$ 157,315.76
Date November 22, 2024 Swom by 7 24tey Cook Precinct 1
J Elected Official




Commissioners Court - Special Session 5.
Meeting Date: 01/01/2025

Confirmation of Appointment for Deputy Constable

Submitted For: Patrick Hurley Submitted By: Patrick Hurley, Constable Pct. #3
Department: Constable Pct. #3

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action concerning the appointment of Byron Totty as Deputy Constable
for Precinct 3.

Background

Constable Kevin Wilkie is appointing Byron Totty to fill the vacant Chief Deputy position at Constable Pct. 3. Totty
is a Master Peace officer with over 16 years of service. Prior to accepting the position at Constable Pct. 3, Totty
was serving as a Sergeant at Constable Pct. 1. He is a resident of Georgetown.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Delia Colon 12/10/2024 02:38 PM
Form Started By: Patrick Hurley Started On: 12/10/2024 10:11 AM

Final Approval Date: 12/10/2024



Commissioners Court - Special Session

Meeting Date: 01/01/2025

Compensation Items

Submitted By: Kayla Marek, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position title changes,
position grade changes, and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount

Attachments
Position Changes

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 12/23/2024 11:55 AM
Form Started By: Kayla Marek Started On: 12/23/2024 11:32 AM

Final Approval Date: 12/23/2024



Earliest

Current *New *New Position |Reduction |Increase to Oracle
Department Number Annual Annual [Current Position |Budget to Position |Position Effective
and Name PCN EE ID Salary Salary Budget Amount |Amount Budget Budget Change notes Date
Civil Service: Reallocation of
position budget to accomodate
tenure. Surplus salary from
560- Sheriff's Office 1263 |Vacant |N/A N/A $95,638.39 $90,122.19 $5,516.20 |N/A PCN1263 and 1358 to PCN 1404 (1/1/2025
Civil Service: Reallocation of
position budget to accomodate
tenure. Surplus salary from
560- Sheriff's Office 1358 |Vacant |N/A N/A $95,638.39 $94,498.29 $1,140.10 |N/A PCN1263 and 1358 to PCN 1404 (1/1/2025
Civil Service: Reallocation of
position budget to accomodate
tenure. Surplus salary from
560- Sheriff's Office 1404 |Vacant |N/A N/A $108,748.93 $115,405.24 [N/A $6,656.30 [PCN1263 and 1358 to PCN 1404 [1/1/2025
Grade change only from B.25 to
560- Sheriff's Office 1392 (12597 |N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A B.27 - No fiscal impact 1/1/2025

*Amount may vary slightly due to Oracle rounding




	Agenda
	AI_35713_Official Bonds Elected Officials
	       ATT_Bonds
	AI_35712_Hiring of Employees
	       ATT_Application to Employ - All
	AI_35821_Confirmation of Appointment for Deputy Constable
	AI_35896_Compensation Items
	       ATT_Position Changes



